Ann Neff

From: Michael May <mike@aldermanmay.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 2:09 PM
To: Ann Neff

Subject: Fwd: New Form Entry: Contact Me

Hi Ann,

This was sent on Nov 5th to a different email address than my city one, and I hadn't checked it in a couple of
days. Not sure - is it too late for the record? Technically I received it in time (to the infrequently used email
address).

Hope you are well,
~Mike

Connected by Motorola

———————— Original Message =---=---
Subject: New Form Entry: Contact Me
From: no-reply(@dragndropbuilder.com
To: mike@aldermanmay.com

cC:

You've just received a new submission to your Contact Me.

Submitted Information:

What is your name?
Jeanette Walcheske

Phone number?
414 - 774 - 0233

Email?
nettiesaur@gmail.com

Address
1133 S. 113th Street
West Allis, Wisconsin United States 53214

How can | help you?
Please add my name to the list of people who are notified about public meeting regarding the Cement

plant. | have severe asthma and don' t need any more dust flying through the neighborhood. | am
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strongly opposd to the plant. It there are yard signs available, | would like one.
Thank you !
Jeanette Walcheske



